CITY OF ATLANTA

SUITE 1900
. 55 TRINITY AVENUE, SW DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT
Kasim Reed ATLANTA. GA 30303 Adam L. Smith, Esq., CPPO, CPPB,CPPM, CPP,
Mayor - CIPC, CISCC, CIGPM, CPPC
(404) 330-6204  Fax: (404) 658-7705 Py e S
Internet Home Page. www.atlantaga.gov asmithy atamaga gy
May 24, 2016

Dear Potential Bidders:

Re: FC-8807, Emergency On-Call Repairs and Maintenance For Atlanta
Streetcar Overhead Contact System and Traction Power Substations

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum No. 5, which is hereby made a part of the
above-referenced project,

For additional information, please contact Elvis G. Gibbs, Business and Federal Transit
Administration (FTA) Procurement Manager, at (404) 865-8704, or by email at

eggibbs@atlantaga.gov.

Sincerely,

fn

dam L. Smith

ALS/egg

Follow us on Twatter i@ ATLProcurement and Facebook (e City of Atlanta Depariment of Procurement

18]



FC-8807, Emergency On-Call Repairs and Maintenance For Atlanta Streetcar
Overhead Contact System and Traction Power Substations

Addendum Ne. 5

May 24, 2016

Page2 of 3

ADDENDUM NO. 5

This Addendum No. 5 forms a part of the Invitation To Bid and modifies the original
solicitation package and any prior Addenda as noted below and is issued to incorporate the
following:

1. Additional Question and Answer
Total of One (1) question dated 5/24/16 attached hereto as Attachment No. 1.

Addendum No. 5 for FC-8807, Emergency On-Call Repairs and Maintenance For Atlanta
Streetcar Overhead Contact System and Traction Power Substations is available for pick-
up in the Plan Room: City Hall, 55 Trinity Avenue, Suite 1900.

The Bid due date H4S NOT been modified and Bids are due on Friday, May 27, 2016
and should be time stamped in no later than 2:00 P.M. EDT and delivered to the address

listed below:

Adam L. Smith, Esq., CPPO, CPPB, CPPM,
CPP, CIPC, CISCC, CIGPM, CPPC
Chief Procurement Officer
Department of Procurement
55 Trinity Avenue, S. W.

City Hall South, Suite 1900
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

** All other pertinent information is te remain unchanged**
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Acknowledgment of Addendum No. 5

Bidders must sign below and return this form with their bids to the Department of
Procurement, 55 Trinity Avenue, City Hall South, Suite 1900, Atlanta, Georgia 30303, as
acknowledgment of receipt of this Addendum.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 5, FC-8807, Emergency On-Call Repairs
and Maintenance For Atlanta Streetcar Overhead Contact System and Traction Power
Substations on this the day of ,201 .

Legal Company Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Printed Name

Title

Date
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FC-8807, Emergency On-Call Repairs and Maintenance For Atlanta Streetcar Overhead Contact System and Traction
Power Substations

1. Per previous requests, Can you please send a copy of the plan holders list?

Answer: Yes, the Plan Holders List is attached hereto in Attachment No. 2, dated
5/24/16.

Page 1 of 1 5/24/16
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PLAN HOLDERS
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Plan Holders List
FC-8807, Emergency On-Call Repairs and Maintenance For Atlanta Streetcar
Overhead Contact System and Traction Power Substations
Pre-Bid Conference & Site Visit — April 7, 2016
Bid Deadline — May 27, 2016

First name: Robert
Last name: Kessler
What's the name of your company?: C3M Power Systems

Address 1: 1030 Hampton Park Blvd

City: Capitol Heights

State: MD

Zip / Post Code: 20743

Phone: 7034794091

Email Address: bob.kessler@c3mpowersystems.com
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First name: Steffen
Last name: Goeller
What's the name of your company?: Siemens Industry, Inc.

Address 1: 20393 SW Avery Court

City: Tualatin

State: OR

Zip / Post Code: 97062

Phone: 5033602425

Email Address: steffen.goeller@siemens.com
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First name: John

Last name: McGriff

What's the name of your company?: WWW.gCc-es.com
Address 1: 120 Cecil Court
City: Fayetteville

State: GA

Zip / Post Code: 30214

Phone: 7707165400

Email Address: mcgriffj@gc-es.com

Please indicate if you are a Prime or a Sub Contractor: Sub Contractor
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Plan Holders List

FC-8807, Emergency On-Call Repairs and Maintenance For Atlanta Streetcar
Overhead Contact System and Traction Power Substations
Pre-Bid Conference & Site Visit — April 7, 2016
Bid Deadline — May 27, 2016

First name:

Last name:

What's the name of your company?:
Address 1:

City:

State:

Zip / Post Code:

Phone:

Email Address:

Joe

Banks

Banks Electrical Services
1657 Longmont Dr.
Lawrenceville

GA

30044

404 543-3701

Joe.banks@comcast.net

Please indicate if you are a Prime or a Sub Contractor: Prime
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First name:

Last name:

What's the name of your company?:
Address 1:

City:

State:

Zip / Post Code:

Phone:

Email Address:

Chad

Tolbert

Aldridge Electric, Inc.

4080 McGinnis Ferry Road Suite 401
Alpharetta

GA

30005

847-276-6102
ctolbert@aldridgegroup.com

Please indicate if you are a Prime or a Sub Contractor: Prime
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